
Nationai Aeronautics and 
Space Adrriirilstrauori 

Office of the Adaninistratou 
Wasi7ingt~i7, 0';IC 28596-0001 

Dear Mr, Gordon: 

Per ywr requesl, ihe fbllowing iniimnatiisn is provided in response ro your first 
series of questions regarding the Adnrlnbs~r&on's decision not to utilit~c certain existing 
prrsvrsions of the BNPA: 





NASA has hllc~wzd this sourrsc of action, reaching agreerrsznts wit11 
Russia far them to provi4~ service:: on s no-exchit13ge-of-f1~ri(1ts hasis or as 
it quid pro quo under existing agreements. Sirrce rhc znsctment of the 
Ih-PA, Russia has dernurrstrstec! s co~~xmltment to fhe IS% Program, axrd 
L1.S.-Russia coop~ratian in spare has met md cvcn exceeded cxpcrtzticrns, 
pal-t~cularly folkwing the loss of: the Spacc Slzrattle Colurniria. 
Nevertheless, Russian of6cials have been unequivocal in thclr position 
that thcy require rnsrretary cornpcnsation for any services provided beyond 
the specific corn~-mtmccts made in the existing ISS agrce~~cnts. 




